

Personal

Name

Jev Euniel Espada

Address

Balayagmanok Valencia 6215

Phone number +63 9281620723

Email

jevespada12@gmail.com

Date of birth

20-06-2003

Nationality

Filipino Male

Website

https://sword-coder.w3spaces.com/

Characteristics

Punctual

Honest

Hard-working

Diligent

Respectful

Responsible

Flexible

Creative

Trustworthy

Attentive

Disciplined

Sincere

Jev Euniel Espada

I am an introvert who is self-taught in my skills. When I was younger I loved to spend my time all by myself just learning and achieving a certain skill. Everything in this world is changing and we need to adapt to change. So, my main principle in life is to learn new skills and exercise the skills that I've learned.

I'm a self-taught junior developer with experience in building websites for small and medium sized shops and businesses. Whether it be building a simple portfolio or a customized map I can greatly help! I'm experienced in HTML, CSS 3, and Javascript.

If you need help in putting your ideas or if you need help making illustrations and motion designs. I could help you in doing so. Although I am mainly self-taught in my skills I can assure you that I can get the job done. I can use my graphics skills in making your desired outcome.

Detailed Instructions are no problem to me and regular communication is also important to me. Let's work together!

Work experience

Data Entry and Reporting Clerk

May 2019 - Present

Remotask, Dumaguete/Online

I got to work in this company by entering data for an A.I. that is used in self-driving cars. This is all the details I am allowed to give.

Graphic Designer

Sep 2020 - Present

Redbubble, Online

I manage a store that sells merchandise with graphic arts on them. Redbubble is a company that prints on demand.

Education and Qualifications

Homeschooled

Jun 2012 - Jul 2022

Khan Academy, Online

This July, I will be graduating. But, for the past 11 years I haven't been to a credited school. All my life, I have been homeschooled and being homeschooled was one of my choices. At grade 6 my parents gave me a choice whether to go to a credited system like a public school or at least a government credited private school, but my choice was to stay homeschooled. I want to say this upfront, that I do not have a degree.

What I do have are Christian characteristics and experience.

Skills

Graphic Design

Front-End Development

Data Entry

Graphics Animation